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, Subject: RE: RE: GTMO INTERVIEWS 

OK thanks., We will keep this as a positive response, other have stated'the same. Nd need for you to do an EC. 

---Original Message—  • 
From:1 	 1(CTD) (FBI) 

b6 -1 	Seni:  TueSday, July 13, 2.004 11:06 AM . 
b7C -1 	TO:1 	 1(INSD) (FBI) • 

Subject: RE: GTMO INTERVIEWS 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED  
NON-RECORD.  - 	 • 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 . 

1 was deployed to .G71;10 on tie following dates listed -. 02/13/03 to -03118/03; 07!17103 to 09102/03, 
05/31/04 to 07/02/04;in ardent° condubt interviews of financial 'operatives of AICiaeda and the Taliban. I 

- did not witness any aggressive behavior or interview techniques being used on GTMO detainees that is not 
:consistent with Bureau policy. However, during the second deployment; O71'17J03 to 09/02)03, I observed .• 

- a detainee being-expoSed to loud musicand a Strobe fightduring an interrogation. Ido not recall the 'date 
that this took place, the detainee's naMe,,or who was interrogating the detainee. I saw what was going on 
at approximately 10 -.00am and I belieVe the detainee Was referred to aS. -the poisorfinen•dUe 
knowledge.of chernical biological weaponS..., • 
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SEUSIT1VE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

RESPONSES-2Z1 

7/13/2004 

DOJ FBI 3777 

ACLU-RDI 4966 p.1


